

# FAISAL MEHBOOB QURESHI

Email: [fqureshi@yahoo.com](mailto:fqureshi@yahoo.com)

Address: Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

Passport No: AJ4918274

VISA Status: Golden VISA.

Phone No: +971505074276



## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Enthusiastic individual with 20 years of diversified professional experience in pediatric medicine with member of “**Royal College of Physician, UK (2013)**” and **ECFMG Certification, USA (2003)** make me a strong candidate for this job. Throughout my career, I have developed a reputation for being a problem solver and effective communicator. My special interest is in Pediatric Respiratory Medicine and Neurology.

## PROFFESIONAL LICENSE

- Pediatrics specialist from Dubai Health Authority, UAE.
- Pediatrics specialist from Ministry of Health, UAE.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Adjunct Clinical Faculty**

**08/2020 To Date**

Department of Clinical Sciences, College of Medicine-University of Sharjah, UAE

#### **Responsibilities**

- Teaching and Training 4rth year Medical Students in obtaining medical histories, elaborating Symptoms and eliciting signs in Pediatric Emergencies and day to day common Pediatric cases.

### **Senior Pediatric Specialist**

**05/08/2018 To Date**

University Hospital Sharjah, UAE

#### **Responsibilities**

- Mainly worked in emergency department and teaching medical students as well.
- Dealing with first follow up for well-baby newborns.
- Visit and doing newborn screening test as well.
- Managing all cases of status asthmatics, seizures and follow up of operated cases of congenital heart disease and vaccinating them with flu vaccines.

### **Pediatrician (Pediatric & NICU)**

**12/2009 To 31/07/2018**

Mediclinic Welcare Hospital, Dubai, UAE.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Welcare Hospital is a busy pediatric hospital with attached nursery, **NICU, PICU, pediatric ward and Accident and Emergency.**
- I was on regular rotations in all these areas and worked under supervision of American and UK qualified consultants.
- I have the experience to intubate, ventilate extreme preterm babies in NICU and can handle the ventilator in PICU as well.

### **Pediatric Resident**

**12/2005 To 10/2009**

Haboona General Hospital, Najran, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

#### **Responsibilities**

- This is a secondary level 70 bedded hospital in Najran area of Saudi Arabia.
- I spent most of my time in **Accident and Emergency** of the hospital dealing with pediatric population only under specialist supervision.
- I was first on call for all the deliveries in labor room & C/Sections in the theatre.
- I have experience in transferring sick babies to tertiary care center safely.

### **Pediatric Resident**

**01/2005 To 12/2005**

Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Children Hospital, Islamabad, Pakistan.

#### **Responsibilities**

- I have worked with pediatricians from Pakistan and abroad. include taking care of the sick children from diverse backgrounds with vast catchment area.
- Performed resuscitation of newborn babies in labor room and Operation Theater.
- I also worked in fully established NICU&PICU during my stay.
- My job was also to take care of preoperative and post operative surgical cases of pediatric surgery including TOF, End to end anastomosis for jejunal atresia, PDA &etc.
- I also attended PICU during my rotations.
- I also worked in Pediatric wards to take care of meningitis, RHD, Cerebellar ataxia, GBS etc.

### **Medical Officer**

**10/2003 To 12/2004**

Begum Jan Hospital, Islamabad, Pakistan.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Begum Jan is a busy hospital in the suburban areas of Islamabad.
- Worked in a team of two-family practitioners and independently managed a variety of cases including CVA, Status asthmaticus and epilepticus.
- Provided emergency as well as inpatient and outpatient medical care.

### **Resident Pediatric**

**02/2001 To 09/2003**

Ayub Teaching Hospital, Abbottabad, Pakistan.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Worked in Pediatric department to cover emergencies and out patient's clinic with my consultant. I performed many pediatric procedures like Lumbar punctures, bone marrow aspirations, renal biopsies, arterial punctures and etc.

### **Medical Officer**

**02/2000 To 02/2001**

Noor Memorial Hospital, Mirpur Azad Kashmir.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Noor memorial is a well-equipped private hospital.
- My job was to look after the cases of Gynecologists and medical specialist as well as attend any late-night emergencies and coordinate specialized care if needed.

### **House Officer**

**02/1999 To 01/2000**

Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad, Pakistan.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Completed House job of one year in General Surgery and Internal Medicine with 06 months each. It was the basic practical training residency required to become eligible to practice licensure in Pakistan.

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

### **Abbotonian Medical associations (AMA), Abbottabad**

**07/1993 To 12/2003**

AMA is a registered NGO, which arranges free medical camps for poor and provides free blood to the thalassemic patients. Members and other charity sources fund the organization

## EDUCATION

- Member of Royal College of Pediatrics and Child health (MRCPCH), United Kingdom. 08/2013
- Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG Certified), USA 05/2003
- Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (M.B.B.S)  
Ayub Medical College Pakistan 03/1993 To 01/1999
- Higher Secondary School Certificate Government Degree College Mirpur, Azad Kashmir 1992
- Secondary School Certificate Abbottabad Public School and College, Abbottabad. 1990

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic (fluent).
- English (fluent).
- Urdu/Hindi (Native).
- Pashto (Beginner).

## AWARDS

- Silver medal: HSC, Azad Kashmir Board of Education
- Silver medal; PIMS Symposium on presenting case reports

## STRENGTHS

- I have excellent communication and presentation skills.
- I believe in positive attitude and in team work.
- I appreciate flexible work timings for productive work activities.

## WORKSHOPS, COURSES & TRAININGS

- PALS PROVIDER COURSE CERTIFIED 06/12/2023
- PALS INSTRUCTOR COURSE 14/12/2023
- BLS CERTIFIED 15/02/2018
- NRP CERTIFIED 07/11/2017

## REFERENCES

- Dr. Hakam Yasin.  
Consultant, Neonatologist and Pediatrician  
University hospital, Sharjah  
[hakam.yaseen@uhs.ae](mailto:hakam.yaseen@uhs.ae)  
+971504966843
- Dr. Naguib Abdel Reheim.  
Consultant Pediatrician  
University hospital, Sharjah  
[Naguib.reheim@uhs.ae](mailto:Naguib.reheim@uhs.ae)  
+971561298472